
Page 1 of 4 
 

 
Lake Wilderness 

Citizen Advisory Committee Meeting 
October 16, 2018 

Lake Wilderness Lodge 
Rainier Room 

6:00 PM to 7:00 PM 
 

1.  CALL TO ORDER 

Chair Wichelmann called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.   

2.  ROLL CALL 

Ms. Pistoll took roll call and noted we have a quorum.  The following committee members 
were in attendance: Pat Anderson, Paul Eaton, Laurie MacKenzie, Sam Whitman, Paul 
Wichelmann, and Diana Pistoll. Linda McMonagle had an excused absence.   

3.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

A motion was made and seconded to approve the agenda without changes. Motion 
carried 5-0.  

4. APPROVAL OF JULY 24, 2018 MEETING MINUTES  

A motion was made and seconded to approve the July 24, 2018 meeting minutes with the 
following changes: Page one, Item 2, Roll Call, change the semi-colon to a colon after the 
word “attendance”. In the second paragraph on page 2 under item 5 Public Comment 
delete the phase “installed on a member’s dock”.  Under Item 7 Continues Business item 
c. Education Update on Nature Vision, in the first sentence add the word “to” between 
“wanted” and “shared”.  Under New Business, item a. Post treatment outcome, in the last 
sentence change “Mike Mayer’s” to “Mike Meyer’s”. And under item c. recruitment of 
2019-2020 members in the last paragraph of the second paragraph change “Briget” to 
“Bridget”.  Motion carried 5-0 

5.  PUBLIC COMMENT 

Dave Barber – 23020 SE Lake Wilderness DR. S, Maple Valley WA said that the lake has 
never looked better.  He said the water is clear, and there’s no cyanobacteria blooms and 
the treatment really knocked back the Big-leaf pondweed. He said the product 
AquaTechnex used did a great job on the pondweed.    

6.  REPORTS 

 a. AquaTechnex Survey & Treatment Report 

Discussion ensued about AquaTechnex’s Survey and Treatment Report. A question was 
asked about a Eurasian milfoil plant that was initially reported to have been located by 



Page 2 of 4 
 

Alternate Member, McMonagle’s dock.  Member Anderson said that plant that was initially 
thought to be there could not be confirmed and AquaTechnex did not identify it either.  
Ms. Pistoll said she called AquaTechnex to clarify that very question, and they too said it 
was not found.   

Chair Wichelmann concurred with Member Anderson and Mr. Barber about the lake 
looking exceptionally good.  He said the lake was also very clear and he measured a 
remarkable 7.5 meters with the Secchi disk, meaning that he had good visibility to the 24 
foot depth.   

Mr. Anderson said that he had noticed a spot of filamentous algae that look sort of blueish 
and he thought it might be the start of a cyanobacteria bloom but it was on the bottom.   
Vice Chair Eaton said he took one of the informal side trails to the shoreline, off of the 
Lake Wilderness Trail, and he said he notice a small patch that looked similar; as though 
a bloom was beginning.    

 b. LWPA Volunteer Patrol Survey Maps 

The volunteer milfoil patrol completed their patrol in August 2018 and found no Eurasian 
milfoil.   

 c. Draft 2018 Annual Report 

A motion was made and seconded to approve the 2018 Annual Report without changes. 
Motion carried 5-0.  

 d. Washington State Lake Protection – White Paper 

Ms. Pistoll said the white paper written by AquaTechnex for the Washington State Lake 
Protection Association and is included in the agenda for information only on the new 
herbicide ProcellaCOR.  Approval for use in Washington State waters is pending approval 
of the Department of Ecology, however, approval is imminent.      

7.  CONTINUED BUSINESS 

a. Budget Discussion  

Ms. Pistoll reviewed the budget in the agenda packet, She said that King County has 
invoiced for the swimming beach program which was $7,748. AquaTechnex has invoiced 
for the fall survey and the lake permit; $1,514.98 and $618. respectively, however, none 
of those have processed through the system and therefore are not shown on the budget 
summary in the agenda packet.  She noted that Nature Vision will do some classroom 
workshops this fall but no work has yet been invoiced this fall.    

She said she requested and additional $3000 in the 2019 budget for a survey in Pipe 
Lake and Lake Lucerne, however, she noted that the 2019/20 budget has not yet been 
approved by Council.  She said the last survey was done by boat-only in September 2016.    
She said she also requested $20,000 in 2019 for Lake Wilderness treatment in the event 



Page 3 of 4 
 

that cyanobacteria bloom scum formation appear prior to the large public in-water event 
like a triathlon.       

b. Wilderness Stormwater in flow follow up 

Ms. Pistoll said Maple Valley has been receiving applications for the Stormwater Manager 
position and once that individual is on board the potential illicit discharge along the slope 
of the trail will be turned over to that person.  She said the last sampling that was done 
was May 4, 2017.  She noted that the King County Capital Improvement Project came in 
over budget and the project is currently on hold therefore she does not know at this 
juncture whether there will be any trail construction on 2019.   

c. Education Update on Nature Vision 

Ms. Pistoll said Nature Vision’s has some classwork scheduled for this fall and winter as 
shown on their October 8, 2018 registration sheet.  She said that Nature Vision reports 
that their programs ramp up in the spring and they expect to see that same uptick in 
registrations in 2019 that they saw in 2018.   
 
She said she did discuss the idea of having the Nature Vision program fall under the 
surface water program and when the City’s new Stormwater Manager comes on board 
she will discuss that with that individual.  

8.  NEW BUSINESS 

 a. Open Government Trainings 

Ms. Pistoll said this is a reminder that those who have not done their Open Government 
Meetings and Public Records Retention training need to do the training and print their 
form of completion and provide it to the City.  She said this training is required of all city 
volunteers serving on committees.   

 b. Recruitment of 2019-2020 members 

Ms. Pistoll said that Paul Wichelmann regular voting member position is set to expire at 
the end of December 2018.  She said she will begin recruitment on Friday, October 19th. 
She said applications will be posted to the website on Friday. She said any current 
members wishing to apply must fill out an application. She said an Alternate member 
could also apply for a regular voting member position even if they hadn’t completed their 
full term as an alternate.  

c. Lake Wilderness Beach House update 

Ms. Pistoll said that the Beach House is substantially complete and final completion is 
anticipated at a Council Meeting in October.  She said that the restrooms in the Beach 
House will be locked up on the weekends with signage directed people to the facilities by 
the playground.  She said that Maple Valley’s IT Department is initiated a project to get 



Page 4 of 4 
 

fiber pulled to the beach house, and possible to the Lodge.  She said the beach house 
will have a digital sign, and they have deployed a pilot camera for parks security that they 
are testing.  She also noted that logging work and vegetation removal will be completed 
in October at the Summit Park site that is located approximately behind the Les Schwab 
Tire store.  She said construction fencing will be installed around the site and then grading 
will begin.  She said athletic light poles are expected to arrive and be set by mid-October 
2018.  

9.  PUBLIC COMMENT 

Terry Higashiyama – 21621 SE 259th Street, Maple Valley, said that she and her husband 
Dennis have lived on Lake Lucerne for decades and they are both now retired and wanted 
to attend the meeting to learn more about the lake because they are having issues with 
the lake vegetation at Lake Lucerne; primarily big leaf pondweed.      

10.  NEXT MEETING  

The next regularly scheduled meeting will be determined by the new committee following 
Maple Valley City Council appointment of newly recruited applicants. She said applicants 
will need to attend a Council meeting for interviews and appointments.  Ms. Pistoll said 
she will outreach to appointees to attempt to schedule the first meeting in 2019 during 
February. 

11.  ADJOURN  

A motion was made, seconded, and approved 5-0 to adjourn. The meeting adjourned at 
6:55 pm.  

 

 

 


